Peter Sharpe

From: Raymond Martin <ray.martin@military.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 9 August 2022 10:52

To: Peter Sharpe

AR ; MDL_AirspaceManagementCell

Subject: Re: Construction activities and crane usage vicinity of Casement Aerodrome

Sorry - typo in previous email address.

Raymond Martin, Lt Col,

Chief Air Traffic Services Officer,
Irish Air Corps HQ,

Casement Aerodrome,

Baldonnel,

Dubif 29

D22 X2Y4

IRELAND

Ph R ERIN(0) VIS4 0387513

Fax +353 (0)1 403 7580

Email ray.martin@defenceforces.ie; ray.martin@military.ie
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From: Raymond Martin <ray.martin@military.ie>
Sent: 09 August 2022 09:59

To: patensharpe@bandccontractors.ie <pater.sharpe@bandccontractors.ie>

Cc: MDL_AirspaceManagementCell <airspaceandobstacles@defenceforces.ie>
Subject: Construction activities and crane usage vicinity of Casement Aerodrome

Dear Mr Sharpe,

thank you for your letter of 02 Aug 22.
Given the location and maximum elevation of the cranes, itis unlikely that there will be a direct impact on

operations at Casement, however, there may be some impact on passing military traffic but there should
be no additional requirements from our end other than any that may be required by the IAA in respect of

Weston.
it would be appreciated if you could advise airspaceandobstacles@defenceforces.ie of the intend

of construction/removal of the cranes when this becomes known.

ed dates

Best regards
Ray Martin

Raymond Martin, Lt Col,




Chief Air Traffic Services Officer,
Irish Air Corps HQ,
Casenent Aerodrome,

Ph T30S (01384 0 3875153
Fax +353 (0)1 403 7580
Email ay.martin@defenceforces.ie;
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**xx%% UNCLASSIFIED EMAIL ****** This e-mail and any attachment contain information that is private and
confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read,
copyorusetheeﬂnanoranyanachmenLIfyouhaverecewedtmse—maﬂinenor,Measenotﬁythesenderby
return e-mail and then destroy it. ** The Defence Forces Security Gateway scanned this email for viruses, vandals

and malicious content. T4 an t-eolas san riomhphost seo, agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis, priobhdideach agus rinda,

agus ceaptha don té a bhfuil sé seolta amhain. Mura tu an té a bhfuil sé seolta nil cead agat an riomhphost na aon
iatan a léamh, a choipedil, na a usaid. Ma fuair tu an riomhphost seo in earraid, cur an seoltéir ar an eolas le casadh
an riomhphoist le do thoill agus scrios ansin €. **Rinne Defence Forces Email Security Gateway mionscrudu ar an
riomhphost seo le haghaidh vireais, loitiméiri, agus dbhar mailiseach.
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